

## **Lee Heritage Commission**

### **Minutes of Meeting of December 21, 2017**

**Present:** Pat Jenkins, Scott Bugbee, Liz McCaffrey, Cord Blomquist, Denis Hambrucken, Anne Jennison, Laura Gund

In the absence of our regular meeting minutes recorder, notes from this meeting are rather sparse.

We spoke at length about the Town Center Committee, including the church property with the Parish House and whether it could be saved. Many hours have been spent working on this project.

Apparently the Commissions must have a designated Treasurer now. Laura made a motion and Liz seconded the motion, to nominate Scott Bugbee as our Treasurer. Motion passed. Scott accepted.

Calendars are here and are very attractive.

Next meeting will be held on January 18, 2018.

Submitted by Laura Gund